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Our Ref:  94-969.Plan/DHC895/jc

Date: 25 July, 1995

London Borough of Camden,
Planning Department
Town Hall,

Argyle Street Entrance,
Euston,

WC1H 8EQ

For the attention of Mr | Pestel -

RE: WIMPEY HOMES HOLDINGS - HARMOOD STREET

Further to our letter of 24 July, we enclose five copies of our revised detail

elevations.

94-969/109A - type 301
110A - type 382

We confirm the proposed materials as:-
General facing brickwork - Redland, Funton 2nd Hard Stock

Feature facing brickwork - Redland, Dorking Red
Roofing - Redland, Stonewold Slate Grey

We should be grateful if you could approve the materials as a matter of

urgency, so that our client can place orders.

Yours faithfully, LONDON P( = OF CAMDEN
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DAVID CHARLES ‘

copy Wimpey Homes Holdings Mr M Morley
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